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Statistics New Zealand Order Form 

(Community to fill in the parts of the form in red) 

                 

Community Profile for the specified area of:  

Community name here   

                  

The information ordered is largely based on the Census of Population and Dwellings.

           

We would like to order data for the following areas: 

• meshblocks grouped into one area list here 

• CAUs (separately) list them here 
• Council write the name of your council here 
• New Zealand  

 

We understand that some of the data may be suppressed.  This will be shown by an 

“s”.   

                  

Population:              

The census usually resident population count for 2001 was: 

The census usually resident population count for 1996 was: 

The census usually resident population count for 1991 was: 

 

This was a percentage change from 1996 of:      

                  

Sex:                 

Males:           

Females:           

Total:           

Change since 1996:          

                  

Age Profile:                 

Percentage that were 0-4 years 

Percentage that were 5-9 years 

Percentage that were 10-14 years 

Percentage that were 15-19 years 

Percentage that were 20-24 years 
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Education:                 

Percentage of people aged 15 years -24 years with a post school qualification. 

Percentage of people aged 15 years -24 years had no qualifications. 

Percentage of people aged 15 years -24 years had a school qualification. 

                  

Ethnic Groups: (total responses)(1)             

Percentage of people who indicated European Ethnicity   

Percentage of people who indicated Mäori Ethnicity    

Percentage of people who indicated Pacific Peoples Ethnicity 

Percentage of people who indicated Asian Ethnicity    

Percentage of people who indicated Other Ethnicity 

Percentage of people who indicated Other Ethnicity (top 15 in our community) 

 

 Languages spoken 

Most common 15 languages spoken in our community (number of people) 

Percentage of Māori speakers in the Māori population by age groups 0-24, 25-65, 
65+, 

        

Total Personal Income:                 

Income Range: (Percentage of Population)  

$100,001 or more             

$70,001 to $100,000            

$50,001 to $70,000             

$40,001 to $50,000             

$30,001 to $40,000             

$20,001 to $30,000             

$10,000 to $20,000             

$1 to $10,000             

Nil                

Loss                 

Median Income: 

 

Total Household Income: 
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Income Range: (Percentage of Population)             

$100,001 or more             

$70,001 to $100,000            

$50,001 to $70,000             

$40,001 to $50,000             

$30,001 to $40,000             

$20,001 to $30,000             

$10,000 to $20,000             

$1 to $10,000             

Nil                

Loss                  

Median Income:            

                  

Employment:                 

The unemployment percentage rate for the area was:        

The 10 most popular occupational groups were: 

 

Business Units:                 

The number of business locations (geographic units):       

                  

Families:                 

The number of families that were in the area was:      

                  

Percentages of Family Types were:            

The number of Couples with Child(ren):        

The number of Couples without Children:        

One Parent with Child(ren):           

                  

Households:                 

The average sizes of households in the area were:          

The percentage of households in the area had access to a telephone. 

The percentage of households in the area had access to the internet. 

The percentage of households in the area had access to a motor vehicle. 

                  

The households in private occupied dwellings were:          
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The average weekly rent paid for permanent private dwellings in the area was: 

The percentage of dwellings in the area were owned with or without a mortgage. 

 

Household Crowding:                 

Percentage of people in private dwellings living in crowded households: 

                  

Notes:               

(1) Includes all of the people who stated each ethnic group, whether as their only    
ethnic group or as one of several ethnic groups. Where a person reported than     

one ethnic group, they have been counted in each applicable group.     
             

Population Projections                

Source: Statistics New Zealand, Census of Population and Dwellings, 2001. 
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Useful Contacts 

(Abridged from Statisphere) 

 

Department of Child, Youth and Family 
... focuses on children, young people and their families who are disadvantaged, or 

lack the basic resources or conditions necessary for achieving positive life outcomes. 

� www.cyf.govt.nz 

 

Department of Conservation 
... administers most of the Crown land in New Zealand that is protected for scenic, 

scientific, historic or cultural reasons, or set aside for recreation. 

� www.doc.govt.nz 

 

Department of Corrections 
... manages all custodial and community-based sentences and orders imposed by the 
courts. 

� www.corrections.govt.nz 

 

Department of Internal Affairs 
... is home to a range of services supporting government, communities and 

citizenship. It provides policy advice in such areas as local government, gambling, 
racing, fire, citizenship, identity and censorship. 

� www.dia.govt.nz 

 

Department of Labour 

... has a range of responsibilities which link social and economic issues across the 
whole labour sector. 

� www.dol.govt.nz 

 

Health Research Council of New Zealand 

...is the major government funder of biomedical, public health, health services, Māori 
health and Pacific health research. 

� www.hrc.govt.nz 

 

Ministry for the Environment 

... works with others to identify and act on New Zealand's environmental issues. 

� www.moe.govt.nz 
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Ministry of Economic Development 
... facilitates, leads and implements the government's vision for economic 

development. 

[23 statistical resources] 

� www.med.govt.nz 

 

Ministry of Education 
... has primary responsibility for collecting, analysing and reporting on key statistics 
relating to the education sectors in New Zealand: early childhood education, primary 

and secondary schooling, and the tertiary sectors. 

� www.minedu.govt.nz 

 

Ministry of Health 

... is the government's principal agent and adviser on health and disability. 

� www.moh.govt.nz 

 

Ministry of Justice 
... provides strategic, policy and legislative leadership for the justice sector. It 

provides administrative support services to the courts and a wide range of tribunals 

and authorities. 

� www.justice.govt.nz 
 

Ministry of Māori Development 

... is government's principal adviser on Māori issues. 

� www.tpk.govt.nz 

 

Ministry of Social Development 
... has primary responsibility for the collection and dissemination of statistics on the 
payment of New Zealand superannuation and a range of income support and 
employment services. MSD also administers databases on student allowances and 

loans, and a range of subsidies. 

� www.msd.govt.nz 
 

Ministry of Transport 
... works with the transport Crown entities to realise the government's vision of an 

affordable, integrated, safe, responsive and sustainable transport system. 

� www.mot.govt.nz 

 

Ministry of Women's Affairs 
... is a policy advice agency which prioritises its work to focus on areas where it can 

make the most difference to women's lives. 

� www.mwa.govt.nz 
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National Library of New Zealand 
... collects and maintains literature and information resources that relate to New 

Zealand and the Pacific. 

� www.natlib.govt.nz 

 

New Zealand Customs Service 

... is responsible for the policy, administration and enforcement of the Customs and 
Excise Act 1996 and for administering border-related policies relating to the 

legitimate movement of goods, craft and people. 

[5 statistical resources] 

� www.customs.govt.nz 

 

New Zealand Police 

... has two strategic goals of community safety and crime reduction. 

� www.police.govt.nz 

 

Sports and Recreation New Zealand (SPARC) 
...dedicated to getting New Zealanders moving. That means everything from 

supporting elite athletes to getting out into local communities and encouraging 

people to get active. 

� www.sparc.org.nz 

 

State Services Commission 

... facilitates a system of world-class professional state services to the government of 
the day. 

� www.ssc.govt.nz 

 

Statistics New Zealand 
... leads New Zealand's Official Statistics System. It has primary responsibility for the 
collection, processing, maintenance, quality assurance, analysis and dissemination of 

social, economic and environmental statistics. 

� www.stats.govt.nz 
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